From: Eads. Cristina, EMNRD

To: "Broom, Jeffrey"; EMNRD-OCD-District1spills

Cc: Baker, Larry

Subject: RE: Extension Request LM Lambert (NRM20024463389) and Kincaid Watson (NRM2024462399)
Date: Friday, November 20, 2020 2:00:00 PM

Jeff,

Your extension requests are approved. NRM2024463389 LM LAMBERT BATTERY @ B-06-20S-37E ON
OE remediation/remediation plan will be due on 12/13/2020. NRM2024462399 KINCAID WATSON
FEDERAL # 1 @ B-18-18S-31E ON OE remediation/remediation plan will be due on 12/21/2020.

Please let me know if anything changes.

Thank you,

Cristina Eads | 505-670-5601

From: Broom, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Broom@apachecorp.com>

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 1:54 PM

To: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>; EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-
District1spills@state.nm.us>

Cc: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>

Subject: [EXT] Extension Request LM Lambert (NRM20024463389) and Kincaid Watson
(NRM2024462399)

Good Afternoon Christina,

Due to being quarantined | have to ask for 3 week extensions for both of the releases listed above. |
apologize for the inconvenience. | hope to hear from you soon. Have a great weekend and
wonderful Thanksgiving.

Thanks,

JeEFF Broom, ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNICIAN 1
APACHE CORPORATION

2350 W. Marland Blvd.,

Hobbs, NM 88240
Cell: 432.664.4677
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